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Memorandum for the Prime Minister

3t. Lawrence Waterway
Mr. Lapointe proposes to sail on September 

24th. I see that a big banquet Is being given for 
Mr. Ferguson on September 19th, at which he may pos­
sibly make an announcement regarding the coming 
Provincial elections. If a Conference with Mr.c
Taschereau and Mr. Ferguson is to be held before 
September 24th, and if you are to have a preliminary 
conversation with Mr. Taschereau, there is not very 
much time in which to make all the arrangements.

Ottawa, 7th September.
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